
From:  
Sent: 06 August 2019 20:43 
To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk> 
Subject: Jack man's licence review 

 

Hi . 

 

I always visit Neasden Lane as I work at sainsburys in willesden green . 

On a recent visit to Jackman’s , I was shocked to find out that council is perusing an 

off licence review and blaming the establishment for the local crimes and the drinking 

problem in this area. I have been a western union customer of Jackman’s for the last 

few years. In my understanding the drinking problems and crimes in this area are 

caused by high unemployment and homeless problem . The council has to find ways 

to tackle the root cause rather than finding ways to make destroy a small business. 

The vast majority of the customers come to Jackman’s to send money nd top oyster. 

 

I would recommend the council and the law enforcement to spend the resources and 

tax payers hard earned money on finding and solving the root cause of the problem in 

this area.  

 

 

 

I hope you take this into consideration in the review.  

 

Yours sincerely,  

 

 

I have attached few pictures I took on my recent visit showing Street drinker 

 


